
Answers to questions submitted regarding RFP 17-012 – January 11, 2018 
Temporary Executive Employment Services 

 
Q. We want to know about budget information of RFP# 17-012 (Temporary Executive 

Employment Services) and if any existing vendor is providing service on this RFP. 
A. No budget has been set for this RFP.  Budget will be determined on a case by case basis.  

CWU has used providers for Temporary Executive Employment Services in the past. 

Q. Can you clarify the statement found on page 3 (2.2 Background) of the RFP: "The 
successful bidder will be invited to work with CWU’s senior management to assist in 
identifying potential charitable funding sources for programs and activities relating to 
the Project, such as named gift opportunities, student internships, scholarships, and 
equipment donations." This type of work appears unrelated to the scope of work, and 
outside the type and range of services requested.  Is the vendor expected to deliver 
fundraising services in addition to interim executive search services?  Please clarify. 

A. No, the vendor is not expected to provide fundraising services and it is not included in 
the scope of work for this project.   

Q. Can you supply job descriptions for the following positions: President, Vice President, 
Associate Vice President, Associate Provost, and Dean? If not the preferred job 
descriptions, what about any job postings for those roles?  Can you supply the 
compensation for the each of the job titles listed? 

A. Job descriptions for future needs will be developed as needed.  There are no current 
postings for those positions.  Compensation is negotiated with the successful 
candidates. 

Q. Where can I locate prior contracts for solicitation and the award for a similar bid? 
A. To obtain records from the university, please follow the public records request 

procedure found at http://www.cwu.edu/business-services/request-procedure-public-
records. 

Q. Is travel to the college required for this bid? 
A. Yes. 

Q. Is there a specific date the contract will be awarded? 
A. No, there is no specific date that the contract is to be awarded. 

Q. Section #3 3.3 indicates responses should be prepared on university forms. Where 
would I find these forms? 

A. Section 3.3, Preparation of Responses, states “Responses must be prepared on 
university forms where provided”.  There is one form provided on page 1 of this RFP 
titled, “SECTION #1: Bidders Submittal Page” that should be printed, completed, and 
submitted with proposals.   
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